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101 Court Street ● Jackson, Missouri  63755 ● Phone: (573) 243-3568 ● Fax: (573) 243-4588 ● city@jacksonmo.org ● 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
CC:  Jim Roach, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Anna Bergmark, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  December 15, 2022   
 
RE:  Greensferry Road Assessment 
 
 
On October 3, 2022, two residents who live on Greensferry Rd. spoke at the Mayor and 
Board of Aldermen meeting.  They expressed concerns over the speed of the vehicles 
traveling on Greensferry as well as the safety of the curve located near 1525 Greensferry 
Rd.  Staff engaged the services of the Lochmueller Group to complete an assessment of 
Greensferry Rd. starting from E. Deerwood Drive and ending at the Jackson City Limits.  
The results of the assessment are attached to this memo.  The final recommendations 
included installation of a curve warning sign, striping a double yellow center line, and 
installing centerline rumble strips in the curve area.  Staff recommends pursuing the 
recommendations provided the Lochmueller Group.   


